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Date: 01/01/19 
 

FBI – SAN FRANCISCO/SAN JOSE OFFICE 

ATTENTION: SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE, JOHN F. BENNET 

450 Golden Gate Avenue, 13th Floor 

San Francisco, CA 94102-9523 

 

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL  

        

RE:  REPORT OF POSSIBLE FEDERAL CRIMES – INCLUDING 

VIOLATIONS OF TERRORISM LAWS – AGAINST IVO TANKU TAPANG, 

AND REQUEST FOR AN INVESTIGATION. 

  Date of Incident: October 2016 to present. 

Dear Mr. Bennet: 

On behalf of certain victims, U.S. citizens and residents of Cameroon origin, 

whose parents, siblings, children have been killed, maimed, tortured, property burnt, 

and for others, their children prevented from going to school for the past two years, 

we hereby submit this tip/report/complaint against IVO TANKU TAPANG who, 

upon information and belief, is committing multiple terrorism and other federal 

crimes from his residence in San Jose, California, listed below: 

A. VIOLATIONS 

On information and belief, Mr. Tapang has committed the following 

violations, without limitation: 

1. “International terrorism,” according to 18 U.S.C. § 2331 as “activities 

that involve acts or acts dangerous to human life that are in violation of the criminal 
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laws of the United States or of any State, that would be a criminal violation if 

committed within the jurisdiction of the United States or of any State.”  

2. 18 U.S.C. §2(a) — Aiding, abetting, counseling, commanding, 

inducing or procuring a federal crime; 

3. 18 U.S.C. §371 — Conspiring to commit a federal crime; 

4. 18 U.S.C. §2332b — Conspiring to commit an act of terrorism; 

5. 18 U.S.C. §2339A - Providing material support to terrorists; 

6. 18 U.S.C. §2339C - Prohibitions against the financing of terrorism; 

7. CA Penal Code §31 — Accomplice liability – Aiding and Abetting 

Law; 

8. CA Penal Code §182 - Criminal Conspiracy (to crimes of murder, 

kidnappings, arson, assault, battery, without limitation) 

9. CA Penal Code §32 – Accessory after the fact (to crimes of murder, 

kidnappings, arson, assault, battery, without limitation) 

10. Other crimes, including accessory before the fact, murder, kidnapping, 

arson, robbery, assault and battery, inciting and promoting violence and terrorist acts 

on foreign citizens and seeking the overthrow of a foreign government using force 

and war. 

 

B. FACTS ESTABLISHING PROBABLE CAUSE 

We have attached as Exhibits A and B, charts comprising documentary 

evidence, captions and video links of conduct and actions of Mr. Tapang, where he 

admits being the spokesperson of the Ambazonia Defense Forces ( “ADF”), and 

engages in conduct and actions constituting “material support” ( as defined by the 

Supreme Court of the United States, “ material support” means providing “training”, 

“expert advice or assistance”, “service” or “personnel” to armed organizations ) of 

terrorism that harms parents, siblings, children and other families of US citizens of 

Cameroon origin. Mr. Tapang, as evidenced in these videos, provides “expert 

advice” “service” “training” and “personnel” to the ADF on how to intimidate 

civilians into submission, carry out killings, terrorize innocent civilians in hotels and 

students in dormitories in the French speaking regions of Cameroon, burn down 

houses of those who do not cooperate and other atrocities. The videos are 

indisputable evidence, with Mr. Tapang personally bragging and boasting of his 

criminal actions and accomplishments and giving direct orders to his ADF fighters 

and followers. 
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Mr. Tapang is the official spokesperson of the ADF. We have attached as 

Exhibits C and D certain documentary evidence as well as videos which illustrate 

the killings, torturing, destruction of property, arson, maiming, cutting hands of 

government workers and students, destruction of roads, and other actions that the 

ADF has engaged in, meeting the definition of terrorism and criminality. Mr. Tapang 

has aided and abetted the ADF in all these acts, by advising them on what actions to 

take, providing them with fund raising activities and financial support, providing 

them with a platform to air their views and propaganda via his Facebook page, 

providing them with personnel, both administrative and fighters, to execute their 

missions. The brutal actions and atrocities committed by the ADF are well 

documented by credible news organizations such as the BBC, RFI, Reuters, 

Amnesty International. Attached as Exhibit B to this report are selected links to 

documentary videos and evidence of the terrorist and criminal acts of the ADF. 

Additional specific material support of crimes, terrorism, and aiding and 

abetting in a long laundry list of federal crimes which, upon information and belief, 

is committed by Mr. Tapang includes: 

1. Fund raising for the ADF and related armed militia organizations whose 

official conduct and policies are all crimes under USA laws 

2. Using his Facebook posts to provide instructions on strategy, policy, 

and ADF regulations 

3. Recruiting of fighters 

4. Assistance with procuring and providing weapons, equipment, and 

other tangible materials. 

5. Coordination with other separatists’ groups abroad and in Cameroon 

6. Leadership of the ADF in the USA 

7. Expert advice and assistance on how to obtain separation by violence 

and force and war from Cameroon 

8. Assistance with the training of ADF fighters 

9. Using other social media such as email, twitter, skype, WhatsApp to 

promote ADF violent agenda, plan the dates and times of attacks, and 

other activities in violation of USA laws. 

10. Intimidation, threats, and killings of anyone who opposes their goal of 

secession; and so, on and forth. 
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C. PAIN AND SUFFERINGS INFLICTED UPON THOUSANDS OF US 

CITIZENS OF CAMEROON ORIGIN DUE TO THE DIRECT 

ACTIONS OF MR. TAPANG AND THE ADF 

According to most reputable organizations such as Amnesty International, 

Human Rights Watch, or the International Crisis Groups, it is estimated as of 

December 2017, that the Amazonian conflict in Cameroon – which we report as 

being directly caused, incited, participated, materially supported by the actions of 

Mr. Tapang and his ADF, acting in a joint venture, aiding and abetting each other, 

acting in agency - has resulted in over 500 civilians who have died in the violence, 

and the United Nations counts 30,000 Cameroon Anglophone refugees in Nigeria 

and 437,000 internally displaced in Cameroon. An incredible half a million 

Cameroonians are suffering a life of daily assaults and threats, fear and persecution, 

living in hiding and abject misery, poverty, and despondency, away from their 

homes, due to the actions and conduct of Mr. Tapang, and his ADF and related 

organizations. 

The United States citizens victims we represent, as well as thousands of US 

citizens of Cameroon origin residing in the USA, wake up each morning, checking 

their phones, their WhatsApp messages, and fearing the worst, always likely to 

happen: families and friends kidnapped for ransom, silenced into submission with 

threats on their persons and lives, killings of family members, and other atrocities. 

Without the material support Tapang provides to the ADF, which he readily admits 

and consistently boasts about on his social media platform (see exhibits attached), 

resulting in the verifiable massacres noted and documented by reputable 

organizations such as Amnesty International, US citizens of Cameroon origin would 

not have this daily anguish, pain and suffering, and feeling terrorized and helpless. 

It is against this backdrop that we humbly request an investigation into the 

actions and conduct of Mr. Tapang which we believe constitutes material 

support of terrorism, as well as a long laundry list of federal crimes, partially 

listed above, which he commits from his residence in San Jose, California, and 

causing unimaginable pain to thousands of US citizens of Cameroon origin, as well 

as pain, anguish and sufferings to millions of Cameroonians. 

We thank you in advance for your anticipated professional courtesy and 

cooperation.  
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Enclosures: 

Exhibits A, B, C, D ( as stated ) 

       Very truly yours, 

Nsahlai Law Firm 

 

 EmmanuelNsahlai 

By: _____________ 

  Emmanuel Nsahlai 

  nsahlai.e@nsahlailawfirm.com 
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EXHIBIT A 
(DOCUMENTS EVIDENCING DEFENDANT TAPANGS POSTS, CONDUCT, 

ACTION,  PARTICIPATION IN THE MATERIAL SUPPORT OF CRIMES, 

VIOLENCE AND INTERNATIONAL TERRORISM IN CAMEROON, FROM HIS 

RESIDENCE IN THE USA  ) 
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60 Tapang Ivo Tanku Archives - StraightNews https://straightnews.ng/tag/tapang-ivo-tanku 6

61 tapang ivo tanku biography Archives - MCMG NEWS https://www.amba-medias.com/tag/tapang-ivo-tanku-biography/ 36

62 tapang ivo tanku latest news – AMBALAND https://ambaland.com/tag/tapang-ivo-tanku-latest-news/ 15

63 tapang ivo tanku latest news - ฟรวีดิโีอออนไลน ์ - ดทูวีอีอนไลน ์ - คลปิวดิโีอฟร ี - THClips https://www.thclips.net/rev/tapang+ivo+tanku+latest+news/ 16

64 Tapang Ivo Tanku live with Christoph Hans a pro-Ambazonian - Ambazonia Struggle https://www.thvideos.net/video/0IgMBudIagE/tapang-ivo-tanku.html 7

65 tapang ivo tanku Most Popular Videos - IcuTube.co https://icutube.co/src?q=tapang+ivo+tanku 3

66 Tapang Ivo Tanku, le commanditeur des kidnappings de préfets _ Opinions 2017-10-16 https://www.camerounweb.com/CameroonHomePage/features/Tapang-Ivo-Tanku-le-commanditeur-des-kidnappings-de-pr-fets-4236701

67 Tapang Ivo Tanku. Federation with la Republic is a sell out to the people of Ambaland. – AMBALANDhttps://ambaland.com/tapang-ivo-tanku-federation-with-la-republic-is-a-sell-out-to-the-people-of-ambaland/ 7

68 Tapang Ivo Tanku_ UPDATES ON THE KIDNAPPINGS IN AMBAZONIA https://getlink.pro/youtube/tapang-ivo-tanku-updates-on-the-kidnappings-in-ambazonia 3

69 Tapang ivo Video Download MP4, HD MP4, Full HD, 3GP Format And Watch - MirchiHD.Com http://mirchihd.com/video/Tapang-ivo 3

70 Tapang Ivo welcomes first child in his family_ https://e-kwat.com/tapang-ivo-welcomes-first-child-in-his-family/ 6
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EXHIBIT B 
(VIDEOS EVIDENCING DEFENDANT TAPANGS CONDUCT, ACTIONS,  

PARTICIPATION IN THE MATERIAL SUPPORT OF CRIMES, VIOLENCE AND 

INTERNATIONAL TERRORISM IN CAMEROON, FROM HIS RESIDENCE IN THE 

USA  ) 



Sr youtube link title date   Published

1 https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=NcG3u5YGulI TAPANG IVO SPIT FIRE- CARRY THE GAME NOW TO DOUALA & YAOUNDE 18-Nov-18

2 https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=XEv9jFrfny8

Tapang Ivo Tanku: UPDATES ON THE KIDNAPPINGS IN AMBAZONIA

 Nov 6, 2018

3 https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=1Wvjxb5gpAQ Tapang Ivo Tanku REVEALED THE KIDNAPPER OF THE 11 STUDENTS IN PSS NKWEN5-Nov-18

4 https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=KFQanO-D0PI TAPANG IVO-BAYESA BOYS,Victoria, Buea, Lebialem, Ngie, Muyuka, Santa, Pinyin,Bali Nyonga.STAY TUNE31-May-18

5 https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=FTmbzJhwVQ4 TAPANG IVO response to ERIC TATAW,NALOVA BIH & TALK ABOUT TASSANG WILFRED Nov 19, 2018

6 https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=0IgMBudIagE Tapang Ivo Tanku live with Christoph Hans a pro-Ambazonian - Ambazonia Struggle  Oct 19, 2018

7 https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=mbjOPrGQg7g TAPANG IVO . PLAN FOR OCTOBER 1ST. 29-Sep-17

8 https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=0moN7nTVsSM ADF Spokesman Tapang Ivo Tanku Welcomes New Defense groups into the Struggle 13-Sep-18

9 https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=-gMwLFAYzdA General Tapang Ivo Live Rebroadcast Today August 9th 2018! Watch..  Aug 9, 2018

10 https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=dYUHOKHWcjw Tapang Ivo YESTERDAY gofundme & TAPANG IVO today RESTORATION. 17-Jul-18

11 https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=583mfrYOqhg Atam Milan talks on Mark Bareta and Tapang Ivo Tanku 19-Jun-17

12 https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=q_aGTDhS3tc Ambazonia defense Forces briefings with spokesman Tapang Ivo Tanku 29-Aug-18

13 https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=hM653m0oQrk Ambazonia Defense Force (ADF) - Ayaba Cho’s freedom fighters with General IVO talks on UNITY17-Jul-18

14 https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=nWCHhcg-4fU Tapang Ivo explains why his facebook profile is blocked 25-Dec-16

15 https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=NL9ZzrCuqeA A Date With Tapang Ivo, Get to Know Him as he talks about the Ambazonian Struggle  Nov 11, 2018

16 https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=qtzMyRrcVZ4 THE OTHER SIDE OF TAPANG IVO YOU NEVER KNEW  Nov 15, 2018

17 https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=YP7j_ZF8uOE GENERAL TAPANG IVO HIT THE US AMBASSADOR AND BIYA GOVT WITH A SMART MOVE22-May-18

18 https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=-QKfPvDb52E AYABA AND TAPANG IVO THIS ARE SOME BEAUTIFUL MESSAGE FOR YOU TO CONSUME Sep 26, 2018

19 https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=v2nww2NjG1s Consortium Officials Dismiss Tapang Ivo and Mark Bara for Gross Misconduct, Threatening Struggle6-Apr-17

20 https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=sRjXE8JH37o Tapang Tanku on Red Dragons: How To Start & Win A War! 13-May-18

21 https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=0KNqvZfdsZM Tapang Ivo on I was well recognized in the entire company. I came out # 1! See  Apr 8, 2018

22 https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=KcH7YoAY4jc What is Tapang Ivo Tanku's position in regards to this struggle? 7-Apr-17

23 https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=u511HKkjxMk Why was Tapang Ivo Tanku taken to court by Theodore CEO of cryOutTV  Mar 1, 2018

24 https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=_4Q8mLyrYR8 TAPANG IVO .AMBAZONIAN STRUGGLE -NEW STRATEGY.LRC PLEASE SURRENDER3-Sep-18

25 https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=QbSr8QbCOFg Mothers message to Ayaba Cho, Tapang Ivo, Mark Berata as war of words roll  Sep 21, 2018

26 https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=uFotFkkEImA Mothers message to Ayaba Cho, Tapang Ivo, Mark Berata as war of words roll 21-Sep-18

27 https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=RunF6_YMZ1o The Anglophone Strike How Far? - Tapang Ivo Tanku 29-Nov-16

28 https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=0K-tW_g3UpI Tapang Ivo OUR FREEDOM WILL COME AT ALL COST 4-Mar-18

29 https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=rlzrV_TNN0A

Few months ago, he was on Tapang Ivo Tanku in a very rude way. Today, he took 

on....... 25-Feb-18

30 https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=JIz8n1ZYcRE Part III - Tapang Ivo Tanku "One voice, mixed messages: Anglophone request" 4-Dec-16

31 https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=uccw8mKOFZw&list=PLHgVUHLNOjkQyu5FDnSFNbK3lDGVkO75NCAPTURONS LE CRIMINEL PAUL BIYA MORT OU VIF  Aug 16, 2016

32 https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=RunF6_YMZ1o&list=PLHgVUHLNOjkQyu5FDnSFNbK3lDGVkO75NThe Anglophone Strike How Far? - Tapang Ivo Tanku 29-Nov-16

33 https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=bxfnzu1LmDU ERIC TATAW,TAPANG IVO & MARK BARETA TALK TO AMBAZONIANS & BRING PEACE AS WAY FORWARD,GOOD INITIATIVE19-Nov-18

34 https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=dtyUoZBpnrg Part I - Boosting communication and winning propaganda by Tapang Ivo Tanku 6-Jan-17

35 https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=YSMzcOT5dXc Tapang Ivo Tanku in his usual address to the people of Southern Cameroons 9-Aug-17

36 https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=F4gf4BSf1qg TAPANG IVO-AMBAZONIA MUST BE FREE DESPITE LRC ADMISSION INTO THE UN HUMAN RIGHTS COUNCIL Oct 15, 2018

37 https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=suLQgS67gkM urgent TAPANG IVO SPIT FIRE HEAD OF RED DRAGONS AND UPDATE OF THE STRUGGLE Apr 23, 2018

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=1Wvjxb5gpAQ
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=KFQanO-D0PI
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=FTmbzJhwVQ4
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=0IgMBudIagE
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=mbjOPrGQg7g
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=0moN7nTVsSM
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=-gMwLFAYzdA
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=dYUHOKHWcjw
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=583mfrYOqhg
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=q_aGTDhS3tc
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=hM653m0oQrk
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=nWCHhcg-4fU
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=NL9ZzrCuqeA
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=qtzMyRrcVZ4
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=YP7j_ZF8uOE
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=-QKfPvDb52E
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=v2nww2NjG1s
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=sRjXE8JH37o
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=0KNqvZfdsZM
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=KcH7YoAY4jc
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=u511HKkjxMk
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=_4Q8mLyrYR8
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=QbSr8QbCOFg
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=uFotFkkEImA
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=RunF6_YMZ1o
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=0K-tW_g3UpI
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=rlzrV_TNN0A
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=JIz8n1ZYcRE
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=uccw8mKOFZw&list=PLHgVUHLNOjkQyu5FDnSFNbK3lDGVkO75N
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=RunF6_YMZ1o&list=PLHgVUHLNOjkQyu5FDnSFNbK3lDGVkO75N
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=bxfnzu1LmDU
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https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=YSMzcOT5dXc
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=F4gf4BSf1qg
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=suLQgS67gkM


 

 

 

EXHIBIT C 
(DOCUMENTS AND VIDEOS EVIDENCING AMBAZONIA DEFENSE FORCES 

ENGAGING IN CRIMES OF TERRORISM, VIOLENCE, KILLINGS, ARSON, 

THREATS AND INTIMIDATION AGAINST INNOCENT CAMEROONIAN 

CIVILIANS  ) 





























 

 

 

EXHIBIT D 
(EXCERPT FROM HUMAN RIGHTS WATCH REPORT ISBN: 978-1-6231-36352 

REPORT TITLED “THESE KILLINGS CAN BE STOPPED”, RELEVANT 

PORTIONS “ABUSES BY ARMED SEPARATIST GROUPS” AT PAGES 19 

THROUGH 28 ) 



Tables 

Sr# Description link no of pages

1 #ambazonia hashtag on Twitter https://twitter.com/hashtag/ambazonia?lang=en 12

2 ‗Cryptocurrency is Freedom!‘ — Exclusive Interview with Ambazonian Secessionists https://finance.yahoo.com/news/cryptocurrency-freedom-exclusive-interview-ambazonian-181525427.html 7

3 ‗The Old Don‘t Let Go‘_ 36 Years of Rocky ‗Stability‘ in Paul Biya‘s Cameroon https://www.worldpoliticsreview.com/articles/26205/the-old-don-t-let-go-36-years-of-rocky-stability-in-paul-biya-s-cameroon 1

4 ―Ambazonia_‖ Africa‘s new separatist war is destabilizing Cameroon https://www.eluniversal.com.mx/english/ambazonia-africas-new-separatist-war-destabilizing-cameroon 7

5 17 kidnapped Cameroon university students freed in restive Anglophone region – African Daily Voice https://africandailyvoice.com/en/2018/12/13/kidnapped-cameroon-university-students-freed-restive-anglophone-region/ 2

6 50,000 Villagers Trapped As Military Battles ‗Ambazonia‘ Fighters _ CameroonPostline https://cameroonpostline.com/50000-villagers-trapped-as-military-battles-ambazonia-fighters/ 4

7  (172) Pinterest https://www.pinterest.com/pin/554646510351402433/?lp=true 2

8 10 POINTS FOR AMBAZONIA INDEPENDENCE BY A GERMAN ACTIVIST _ Bamenda Online mendaonline.net/10-points-for-ambazonia-independence-by-a-german-activist/ 4

9 81 police, soldiers killed in Cameroon's anglophone crisis_ govt _ News24 https://www.news24.com/Africa/News/81-police-soldiers-killed-in-cameroons-anglophone-crisis-govt-20180620 5

10 A documentary by TV5 Monde on Ambazonia Defense Forces(ADF) of Ayaba Cho Lucas - pachar https://charlesfonfon.skyrock.com/3314060296-A-documentary-by-TV5-Monde-on-Ambazonia-Defense-Forces-ADF-of-Ayaba.html 2

11 Abuses by Government and Separatist Groups in Cameroon‘s Anglophone Regions _ HRW https://www.hrw.org/report/2018/07/19/these-killings-can-be-stopped/abuses-government-and-separatist-groups-cameroons 36

12 Activity – Matilda – THE VOICE OF THE AMBAZONIANS http://myambazonias.com/members/matilda/activity/2158/ 8

13 Adamaoua _ Un combattant de l'Ambazonia Defense force arrêté dans le May-Banyo https://chateaunews.com/fr/2018/05/19/adamaoua-un-combattant-de-lambazonia-defense-force-arrete-dans-le-may-banyo/ 2

14 Adewale Maja-Pearce · Prospects for Ambazonia · LRB 25 October 2018 https://www.lrb.co.uk/v40/n20/adewale-maja-pearce/prospects-for-ambazonia 7

15 AFR1784812018ENGLISH.PDF 40

16 Africa‘s next civil war could be in Cameroon - The Washington Post https://www.washingtonpost.com/news/worldviews/wp/2018/05/30/africas-next-civil-war-could-be-in-cameroon/?noredirect=on&utm_term=.648c8e75f… 3

17 Africawatch-March-15-2018-vol18 6

18 Aftermath of the confrontation between cameroon‘s military and Secessionist group_ https://e-kwat.com/aftermath-of-the-confrontation-between-cameroons-military-and-secessionist-group/ 6

19 AMBALAND_ROADMAP_TO_INDEPENDENCE 16

20 Ambazonia - Wikipedia https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Ambazonia 11

21 Ambazonia (1983_ Doomsday) _ Alternative History _ FANDOM powered by Wikia http://althistory.wikia.com/wiki/Ambazonia_(1983:_Doomsday) 3

22 Ambazonia _ Africa Times https://africatimes.com/tag/ambazonia/ 2

23 Ambazonia _ Federal Republic of Southern Cameroon https://fotw.info/flags/cm_ambaz.html 4

24 Ambazonia Crisis_ French Cameroun army opens a Third Front – Cameroon Intelligence Report http://www.cameroonintelligencereport.com/ambazonia-crisis-french-cameroun-army-opens-a-third-front/ 4

25 Ambazonia defence force Archives - The Village Square Journal https://www.villagesquarejournal.com/tag/ambazonia-defence-force/ 2

26 Ambazonia Defence Force deny kidnap of foreigners - Journal du Cameroun (https://www.journalducameroun.com/en/cameroon-sonara-resumes-production/) 5

27 Ambazonia Defence Forces – NEWUH'S BLOG https://newuh.blog/tag/ambazonia-defence-forces/ 2

28 Ambazonia Defence Forces - Wikipedia https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Ambazonia_Defence_Forces 1

29 Ambazonia Defence Forces (Southern Cameroons Defence Forces)_ Cameroon _ Terrorist Groups _ TRAC https://www.trackingterrorism.org/group/ambazonia-defence-forces-southern-cameroons-defence-forces-cameroon 9

30 Ambazonia Defence Forces _ Pan African TV http://panafricantvonline.com/tag/ambazonia-defence-forces/ 2

31 Ambazonia Defence Forces _ Revolvy 1

32 Ambazonia defence forces Archives - BaretaNews https://www.bareta.news/tag/ambazonia-defence-forces/ 4

33 Ambazonia Defence Forces claim responsibility for kidnapping government official in Cameroon's Nord-Ouest _ Jane's 360 https://www.janes.com/article/78243/ambazonia-defence-forces-claim-responsibility-for-kidnapping-government-official-in-cameroon-s-nord-ouest 2

34 Ambazonia Defense Force ADF‘s General IVO of Ayabacho – EDUCATING THE PEOPLE 2 – AMBALAND https://ambaland.com/ambazonia-defense-force-adfs-general-ivo-of-ayabacho-educating-the-people-2/ 14

35 Ambazonia Defense Force commander; Cho Ayaba, threatens that Ambazonian Army boys will come to major cities in the French speaking regions[watch video] _ BETA TINZhttp://www.betatinz.com/2018/05/ambazonia-defense-force-anglophobe-crisis-cho-ayaba.html 4

36 Ambazonia Defense Forces (ADF) _ Regional Press Agency https://apr-news.fr/en/mots-cles/ambazonia-defense-forces-adf 2

37 Ambazonia forces kill Cameroon marine, four para-military officers, kidnap assistant mayor - Army - BBC News Pidgin https://www.bbc.com/pidgin/tori-45216542 7

38 Ambazonia Governing Council - About https://www.agcfreeambazonia.org/cms.php?id_cms=71 4

39 Ambazonia Governing Council - La Republique du Cameroun_ 1961 to Today https://www.agcfreeambazonia.org/cms.php?id_cms=16 6

40 Ambazonia lose 21 fighters, two army die for fresh gun battle - BBC News Pidgin https://www.bbc.com/pidgin/tori-45319282 6

41 #VALUE! https://ambaland.com/ambazonia-military-council-amc-at-the-front-line-ambazonia-struggle/ 16

42 Ambazonia Motorcyle attacks have killed 27 soldiers- Atanga Nji - Journal du Cameroun 5

43 Ambazonia Redemption (@WestCameroons) _ Twitter https://twitter.com/westcameroons?lang=en 9

44 Ambazonia Soldiers on the ground to protect their territory. – Southern Cameroons Community Germany http://www.scc-g.org/2017/09/16/ambazonia-soldiers-on-the-ground-to-protect-their-territory/ 4

45 Ambazonia_ Justin Trudeau‘s Biafra_ - Canadian Global Affairs Institute https://www.cgai.ca/ambazonia_justin_trudeaus_biafra 16

46 ambazonia+defence+force videos, wetube24.com https://wetube24.com/search/ambazonia-defence-force 3

47 Ambazonian ‗Odeishi‘ Army Slaughtering LRC Soldiers In Numbers - BaretaNews https://www.bareta.news/ambazonian-odeishi-army-slaughtering-lrc-soldiers-numbers/ 18

48 Ambazonian Defence Forces_ Latest News, Videos and Photos of Ambazonian Defence Forces _ Times of India https://timesofindia.indiatimes.com/topic/Ambazonian-Defence-Forces 10

49 Ambazonian Forces Order Gov‘t Officials To Leave Buea _ CameroonPostline https://cameroonpostline.com/ambazonian-forces-order-govt-officials-to-leave-buea/ 4

50 Ambazonian Independence Action Plan Chef Des Ambazonia Defence Forces https://dailyheralds.org/tag/chef-des-ambazonia-defence-forces 9

51 Ambazonian Separatists in Cameroon _ Acled Data https://www.acleddata.com/2018/05/04/ambazonian-separatists-in-cameroon/ 4
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